From:

To:

CcC:

Sent: 11/11/2020 9:23:09 PM

Subject: FW: Updated Deck for Friday

Attachments: 11.13.2020 Wildfire Risk Goverance Forum V1.pptx

Thanks. | am going through it now. Will send V2 if | make changes.
Do youwant me to schedule time with JJflland Il | know tomorrow is tight as we have the Ops Observer

meeting.

‘G&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations I_

®
There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From: I

Sent: Wednesday. November 11. 2020 7:31 PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: Updated Deck for Friday

“***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™ **
Hi

Please see the first draft of the materials for Friday. | think we are in a really strong p or this, but will need
some additional feedback from each of the workstreams. | have time scheduled with , but will need to put time
on with- and - The area where | could use your support the most is with the action items. | believe we have
the majority well covered and documented, but it may be too much detail for the time we have allotted. Once we
are comfortable with the materials, | will fill out the agenda.

Thank you,
[

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy
Mobile:

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When
addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions
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expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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